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Subject: Attestation of Maximum Duty Cycle of SARA-R410M
u-blox AG
FCC ID: XPY2AGQN4NNN

To Whom It May Concern:

Operation of the SARA-R410M in the BI LC-880 Tracker is controlled by programmed firmware in the
product. The maximum duty cycle is fixed by the hard-coded firmware. There is no capability provided
that would allow a user or service personnel to alter this maximum duty cycle.

Sincerely,
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Rod Ward
Director, Product and Sustaining Engineering
Bl Incorporated



